


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD
Sent: : Tuesday, March 12, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
' <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)
Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-321) Termination - ROC EME Jct N-13 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME Jct N-13 Site
Unit Letter N, Section 13, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-321) Termination

Dear Mr, Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated February 21, 2013 (received February 26, 2013). The
reports are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-321) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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RICE EVED ogp
Operating Compan
112 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 8824 A 10: 5b
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8869

February 21, 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive ‘

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Termination Request
EME Jct. N-13 (1R427-321): UL/N, Sec. 13, T20S, R36E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2010, ROC initiated work on the former N-13 junction box. The site is located in
UL/N, Sec. 13, T20S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 29 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 5x2x8 ft deep excavation.
Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field screened using a PID for
hydrocarbons, resulting in low chloride concentrations. The 8 ft sample was sent to a
commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride
concentration of 16 mg/kg and concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and
diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was returned to
the excavation and contoured to the surrounding area. On 11/24/2010, the site was seeded
with a blend of native vegetation. A junction box is no longer needed at the site.
Vegetation has rebounded at the site, so no re-vegetation efforts are needed.

The junction box site location map, final report, photodocumentation, laboratory analysis,
PID sheet, chloride graph and current photodocumentation are attached.



Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures
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Site Location Map




EME Jct. N-13
(1R427-321)

UL N, SECTION 13,
T-20-S, R-36-E
LEA COUNTY. NM
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RICE OPERATING COMF’ANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION

SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT BbX DIMENSIONS - FEET

SECTION [TOWNSHIP] RANGE COUNTY ‘

upico-vorument | Jet. N-13 N 13 208 36E Lea et | MW
LAND TYPE: BLM___ STATE _X_ FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 29 féet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20

Date Started 11/24/2010 Date Completed 11/24/2010 OCD Witness no
Soil Excavated 3.0 cubic yards Excavation Length 5 Width 2 Depth 8 = feet

Soil Disposed ' cubic yards Offsite Facility n/a Location n/a

Sample Date 11/24/2010 Sample Depth 8 ft.

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS:

TPH and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidefines.

Sample PID (field) GRO DRO Chloride CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS

Location ppm mgarkg mg/kg markg LOCATION DEPTH markg
SOURCE 8' GRAB 17 <10.0 <10.0 16 background 6" 58
s 177
L . A vertical delineation 5 85
General Description of Remedial Action: This junction box and line were eliminated trench at the 6 114
during the pipeline replacement/upgrade program. After the former junction-box was Junction (sowce) 7 90
removed, an investigation was conducted using a backhoe to collect soil samples at 8 116

regular intervals producing a 5x2x8-ft-deep excavation: Chloride field tests performed

on each sample yielded low concentrations similar to that of the background. Organic.vapors were measured using a PID, which also

yielded low concentrations. The deepest sample, 8 ft. BGS was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH,

which confirmed low concentrations. The excavated soil was returned to the excavation to ground surface and contoured to the

surrounding area. On 11/24/2010, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetétibn and is expected to return to a productive capacity

at a normal rate.

\

enclosures: photos, lab results, PID (field) screenings, chloride curve

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KN%GE QND BELIEF.
DakHarfis __ SIGNATURE [ .

SITE SUPERVISOR COMPANY _ RICE OPERATING COMPANY

REPORT

ASSEMBLED BY . Zach Conder

INITIAL _} C

PRQOJECT LEADER Larry Bruce Baker Jr.  SIGNATURE ubém,\ /ﬁ'u,mz M@q‘ ﬂ(
, g .

DATE_ Q- /8§ - //




EME Jct. N-13 Unit N, Section 13, T20S, R36E

d o g ¥

Site prior to delineaton 11/23/2010

Backfilling site ' : ' 11/24/2010 Seeding site i " 11/24/2010
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L CARDINAL
| aboratories

PHONE (575) 3Y3-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Rice Operating Company
Bruce Baker

112 W. Taylor

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (575) 397-1471

Received: 11/24/2010 Sampling Date: 11/24/2010
Reported: 11/30/2010 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: EME JCT N-13 (20/36) Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN ' Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN
Sample ID: SOURCE @ 8' (H021394-01)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank . BS % Recovéry True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16.0 16.0 11/30/2010 ND 416 104 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: AB
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO €6-C10 <10..0 10.0 11/27/2010 ND 160 80.2 200 13.5
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 11/27/2010 ND 151 - 75.7 200 0.359
Surrogate: 1-Chloraoctane 103 % 70-130
Surrogate: [-Chlorooctadecane 111% 70-130

COPRY

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NUTE:  Liabdty 2nd Damages. Cardaols laohty ard chent’s exciusive remedy for any dam ansing, whether based in conurac ©f tot, shall be lmied W e amoumt pd by dem for anafyses.  All claims, induding these for neghgence and
ay omer (ause wWhasOever Shall be Ceemed waved uniess made mn weitng and receved by Cardindl within thity (30) cays after completon of the eppheable senice.  In no eve snal Carona! De lable for incidentsl of consmuestd  damagas,
inctugng, without roltamion, busingss wRETUPODNs, loss of wse, or loss of profts moued by chent, It submddnes, effliates o suclessors ansing ol of Of roldttd to O peformarke of e sendoey Roreunder by Cardingl, regardiess of whiethe  such
chaim is based upon any of the abuve stated reasors o atherwise. Resuls redate only to the samples dertified abuve. Tius renort shal nat be reproduced excem i1 Al with wiitten approval of Cargnal Laboratones.

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager '

| Page2of4
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CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

L ARDINAL LABORATORIES
' 101 East Marland, Hebbs, NM 88240 2111 Beechiwood, Abilene, TX 79603
(5052 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 (325) 673-7001 FAX (325)673-7020

Company Hame: Ry ¢ ¢ Cpreraf g 7&»'-,«(,“ , LEL TC ___AHALYSIS REQUEST

Pro]ect Man'xger AL e o a “: ’!,Ag-f"‘r o P.O. #:
Address: /2 2 el ff-‘t;f" ’_‘)/' B Company;
Clty: /7% Ebs state: X zip: Attn:
Plione #: 5T —2F3- DTG pam S7E-3en SET |Address:
Project #. e Project Owner: City:
Project Hame: /,— b f N3 (_ju ‘>¢? . - ___{state:  Zip
F o stiocalion: ‘ Phone #:
Sawpler Mame: [r) }}.{ ’~)r~)l<f5[) . Fax #: \
PR UAB USE DMLY MATRIX FRESERV] SAMPLING :\\;
AR l S
glalEia
Shgtz | .
Lab LD, Sample .D. A HE o l2le] . 3: \5 Q::
: <|Q 0
2= |31E| | |85]|E|0|% NS =
g{glojei2|L|51z|8|alz ‘\
o 7 Ol2161218]8la|o|Llol6] DATE | TmME / N
1 1 Joar - . Y i —
HEiZ) | Surce &g aaumry URNZZEAVR7A Y

i
i

PLEASE NODTE: Liabfity and Dmnages. Cardinal's fabilty 2nd cRant's evclusive remady for any claim atbing ahisthar besed In conbract e tort, shall be fimitad to the amntnl pold by the cllent for the o
enolyyse. AR clalng Incfuding theee for negliganes 2nd sy ohier caume vhitsoaver :ha)] b dezmsd wotrzd unlses made bn viriling and recnived by Cardnal within 30 days altet completion of the appliceble
cervkze. In s punnt shalt 2ardinol e lokls for tnddantsf o quantal demag: g withaut fmitniicn, buaiiess blenuptions, fons of use. or fosn of prafte Inetiad by cllehl, i subeldiotie

afillnlas i suzcasonis Bilaing out ul ar relatad ta the perfarmance of sarvizes huuumi:n by Cardlns}, regardess of ihalior such clalm s buand upen any of the sbove stotad tensons vf otherwise.

Relln ulshet B_y Re elved By: | Phone Result: [l Yes L} Ho  |Addi Phone & ) ”
/é/) 7 18 o B Fax Result: O Yes T Ho__ |Add) Fax & S o
pat Fi : s - B 4 — . * S
§ l U [/ //g'/d«;@j/r-\u REMARKS: £ Mait Regairs 76
Rs||:1qul<hed By: Date: Tf'fcelved By: I Ipavs @ Arr¢ Sad - Comi
Time: B botier ! ‘! !
I e . . )
Delivered By: {Circle One) Sample Condition CHEC? DAayY: A ot 43 ¢ L ;o ¢
J Coonl Inlac;,// f'ﬂln 1) b bt
ampler JUPS - Bus - Other: : E‘){es[ﬂ “Yes éﬁ 2o [ Heey $ '
e "L Nol ] No
1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-&4475

= L
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Tavior Hobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505)397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

,
y
CK. v MODEL: PGM 7300 SERIAL NO: 390-000508
MODEL MODEL: PGM 7300 SERIAL NO: 390-000504
NO. MODEL: PGM 7320 SERIAL NO: 592-603318
MODEL: PGM 7300 SERTAL NO: 590-000183
GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE .
AT e ' Y
LOTNO ; % (’/; 71, EXPIRATION DATE: ’*“f /53-0 / 13

METER READING ACCURACY: J00

ACCURACY : +/- 2%

SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE
e (pFB N3 3¢
SAMPLE ID PID SAMPLE 1D PID
// Y ) w e
Lidirand 4 ¥
o .7 ‘

) L& A [ON7

7 5 =T )

é i+ 7

K /, ,)/

5 J. 7

AT P A
SIGNATURE: / Je 2 vaﬁ
i, L

1 verify that 1 have cglibrated the above 1nstrument in accordance 1o the manufacture operation manual.

N




CHLORIDE CONCENTRATION CURVE RICE Operating Company

EME Jct. N-13

Unit'N’, Sec. 13, T20S, R36E

Backhoe samples at the junction (source)

De;ﬁth:?gs (Ft) ':[Cl:I]7p'7pm" Chloride Concentration vs. Depth
5 85 1000
6' 114 800
7' 90
8 116 e 600
& 400
200 L
0 ——— e —— -
4' ' 5 6' 7 8

Groundwater = 29 ft Depth bgs (ft)
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EME Jct. N-13
UL/N, Section 13, T20S, R36E

Facing south 2/13/2013

b Y,

Facing east 2/13/2013



